

From: Karen Fell
To: Boros-Russo, Betty
Date: Mon, May 14, 2007 11:12 AM
Subject: Fwd: TRANSMITTAL -- Parlin P&T System Remaining Data

fyi

>>> William B Robertson <William.B.Robertson@USA.dupont.com> 5/14/2007 8:48 AM >>>
Hi Karen,

Attached to this message please find a transmittal of the remaining analytical data for the Parlin Pump and Treat system as requested in the NJDEP letter of April 2, 2007.

The data set is contained in a PDF file.

Please e-mail Al Boettler (albert.j.boettler@usa.dupont.com) or call (302) 892-0647 to confirm receipt of this transmittal.

Thanks for all of your help,
Bill

William B. Robertson, PE
Principal Engineer
URS Diamond
DuPont Corporate Remediation Group
BMP19 - 1238
4417 Lancaster Pike
Wilmington, DE 19880-0019
(302) 892-8280 direct w/voice mail
(302) 892-1533
william.b.robertson@usa.dupont.com
william_b_robertson@urscorp.com

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be Privileged, confidential or copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. Unless explicitly and conspicuously designated as "E-Contract Intended", this e-mail does not constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptance of a contract offer. This e-mail does not constitute a consent to the use of sender's contact information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third parties.

Francais Deutsch Italiano Espanol Portugues Japanese Chinese Korean

http://www.DuPont.com/corp/email_disclaimer.html

[illegible]PAF_PY_Remainin g_Date_2007-05-14-da P&T Remaining Date
5/14/2007, 0:41 AM

[illegible][illegible]

PAR_PT_Remaining_Data_2007-05-14.xls:P&T Remaining Data
5/14/2007: 8:41 AM